From: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Sent: Friday, 21 April 2017 9:16 AM
To: 'Rebecca Sostarko'

Cc: AMOD

Subject: RE: Transcripts - AM2016/23

Dear Ms Sostarko,
Re: AM2016/23 Construction Awards
The complete transcripts for the closing submission hearing dates were ordered on Tuesday 18 April

2017 for a standard 5-day delivery. As soon as they come in, they will be uploaded onto the website
and all subscribers will be notified.

Kind regards,

Helen Hamberger
Associate to Vice President Hatcher

Fair Work Commission

Tel: (02) 9308 1812

Fax: (02) 9380 6990
helen.hamberger@fwc.gov.au

Level 10 Tower Terrace
80 William Street
East Sydney NSW 2011
www.fwc.gov.au

From: Rebecca Sostarko [mailto:rebecca@masterbuilders.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 20 April 2017 4:08 PM

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Subject: Transcripts - AM2016/23

Good afternoon Katrine,

Would you be able to advise when the complete transcripts will be available from the recent hearing
for AM2016/23?

Kind regards,

Rebecca Sostarko

Lawyer

MASTER BUILDERS
AUSTRALIA

Level 3, 44 Sydney Ave, FORREST, ACT 2603
PO Box 7170, YARRALUMLA ACT 2600
T (02) 6202 8888 F (02) 6202 8877 E rebecca@masterbuilders.com.au \V/ www.masterbuilders.com.au
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